VY 27 P 6 48
April 25, 1961

Mr. E. W. Stanley, District EBnginner
United States Department of Interior
Geological Syrvey

P. O. Box 1838

Nobbs, Wew Mexico

Re: Mescalero Unit #1 Well
NB/&, Section 7, T-19-§,
R=34-~E, Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Stanley:

The above described well was drilled to a total depth of 14,784' for &
Devonian test; and subsequently plugged back to a total depth of 13,555
on April l4, 1961, for Morrow production. The well was then completed
on April 23, 1961, from the Morrow formatiom.

At the present time the Mescalero Unit #1 well is shut in awaiting further
testing to enable K1 Paso Natural Gas Company to make an accurate determi-
nation of this well. At such time that these tests are concluded, this
office will complete the required forms pertaining to the waell and submit
them to your office for approval.

Also, at that time we will submit the required and necessary forms to
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission requesting an allowable for this
vell.

Yours very truly,

EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

S T Decdari

D. B. Lockett
Division Petroleum Engineer

DEL:ns
cc: Mr. Joe Ramey
ROCC

Hobbs, New Mexico
Mr. B. J. Coel
Mr. T. C Dukes
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